Iviessage

L Agny 4 wa o
i &,
%

From: Nichola Rooney * =\ /Lo--e_J ryvn—cﬁq_, Derrels M .

Sent: 11 January 2005 10:20
To: S ~ - ? AR ,chaﬁo{f«w‘e}u .
Subject: FW: Roberts letter \ J w
N
Final final final draft! Plostm. srisee (506 ety O%

--—--Original Message-----

e
From: Heather Steen I\ = BN PP e n L b A

Sent: 11 January 2005 09:01

To: Nichola R = (el Of=" pf([5
To: Ntoia Rooney P o M(( »
”"\J ™

A49/04/35/3 Page: 1S

Hav done a few slight changes. eg November was in one place rather than october.

peter Walby spoke to me yesterday. He needs the notes for 24 hours to photocopy and send to a paed &t
anaesthetist in GOS who the coroner has asked to review the case. He also wishes to see this letter ~N D
heather . S
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From: Ian Young [maitto: SSRGSty -
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2005 8:03 PM

To: Nichola Rooney; 3 -

Cc: Michael McBride; i y Heather Steen

Subject: Re: Roberts letter

Dear all

Having reviewed this draft, | have made a few minor changes which | have highlighted in green. | have called this
versjon draft 3,

Yours sincerely
lan Young

1S Young:
Professor of Medicine, Queen’s University Belfast

Welicome Research Laboratories
Mulhouse Building

Royal Victoria Hospital
Grosvenor Road

Beifast

BT12 6BJ

UK

—--- Original Message —--
From: Nichola Rooney

11/01/2005
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’ATRON: HRH The Duchess of Kent THE ROYAL GROUP OF HOSPITALS AND DENTAL HOSPITAL
The Royal Victoria Hospital HEAUTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES TRUST EHOS
Che Royal Maternity Hospital Grosvenor Road, Belfast BT12 6BA Northern fretand L
The Royal Belfast Hospital for Sick Children Tel: 028 9024 0503 accredited by the . . i
The Dental Hasnital Textohone: 128 9074 3101
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